EXHIBIT E



Albert Fox Cahn

From: donotreply@records.nyc.gov

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 5:19 PM

To: Albert Fox Cahn

Subject: [OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2020-056-17390 Submitted to New York City Police

Department (NYPD)

Your request FOIL-2020-056-17390 has been successfully submitted to the New York City Police Department
(NYPD). The details of your request are shown below.

Request Title: Facial Recognition Accuracy and Bias
Request Description: Other Request

Request Type: Other Request

Other Request
Type of Request:

Report #:
Date:

Time:
Precinct:
Location:
Description:

Attached File: 2020-11-20_FOIL_on_FRT_Final.pdf: 2020-11-20 FOIL on_ FRT Final.pdf

Requester's Contact Information

Name:

Albert Cahn

Title:

Executive Director
Organization:

The Surveillance Technology Oversight Project (STOP)
Email:
albert@stopspying.org
Phone Number:

(646) 602-5600

Fax Number:

Not provided

Street Address (line 1):
40 Rector Street

Street Address (line 2):
9th Floor

City:

New York

State:

NY

Zip Code:

10006




You can view the request and take any necessary action at the following webpage: https://a860-
openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2020-056-17390.




